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Ocean Mine #1 Powerhouse
Midland
Private c. 1920

The Ocean Mine No. #1 Powerhouse is situated adjacent to
Route 36 on the west side and is one of the last remaining prominent
structures of the Consolidation Coal Company's Ocean Mine No. 1 complex.

The powerhouse is a l-story brick, pier and spandrel constructed
building which measures approximately 40 x 150 feet.



AL-VI=-B-041
OCEAN MINE BUILDING
West side of Route 36, Ocean, Md.
ca. 1880

The Ocean Mine Building is an irre-
gularly shaped rectangular brick building
that is two stories high and seven bays
wide. The building served as a powerhouse
for the mine as well as housing the electric

engines which were used to transport coal

out of the mine.
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DESCRIPTION 71509/

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT _ DETERIORATED UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—Goop —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
ASFAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ocean Mine No. 1 Powerhouse is situated adjacent to Route 36
on the west side and is one of the last remaining prominent structures
of the Consolidation Coal Companys Ocean Mine No. 1 complex, The
slope entrance of this mine has been closed and paved over since it
was last surveyed by MHT in 1976. (See AL-VI-B-040). The ventilation
fan (AL-VI-B-040) and the powerhouse have survived from the 1920s.

An earlier (c.1902) photograph of the Mine No. 1 complex and a
photocopy of the site plan show the complex as it appeared when it
was steam powered. The 1934 copy of the Insurance Map shows the
complex after its conversion to electrical power.

The powerhouse is a l-story brick, pier and spandrel constructed
building which measures agproximately 40 x 150 feet. It runs north to
south and curves at a 150  angle. The gable roof is covered with
corrugated metal and is surmounted by three monitors. A stepped
firewall covers the south gable end, Arched windows and entrances pierce
all walls of the building.

It is presently used for storage; the original machinery has been

removed. The area immediately surrounding the powerhouse is used as
tipple, coal storage and shipping area.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
——PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC ___COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _ CONSERVATION —_LAW —SCIENCE
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—1600-1699 ___ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
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—1800-1899 _—COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _ PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
51900- —COMMUNICATIONS )SINDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER {SPECIFY;

__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES c.1920 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ocean No. 1 powerhouse is significant as one of the few extant
early 20th century deep mine related buildings in Maryland's coal region.

According to the 1934 insurance map prepared by Consolidation's Engineering

Department, this building functioned as the sub-station, haulage house,

and storage for Consol's Mine No. 1 after the conversion from steam to electrical

power. Prior to this, the site of the building, or perhaps a section of
it, was occupied by a large boiler house.

Mine No. 1 was once part of the holdings of the Ocean Steam Coal
Company, organized in tEe 1850s by William Aspinwall, a prominent
steamship line magnate.” Most ocean going vessels, including the U.S,
Navy used Georges Creek coal because it was an excellent steam coal.

In 1860, the Ocean Steam Coal Company became part of the
Consolidation Coal Company, a company formed through the initiative of
William Aspinwall. Consol Coal operated Ocean No. 1 until the 1940s
when they sold it, as well as their other Maryland coal lands to the
Maryland Coal & Realty Company.

1
Maryland Geological Survey, Report on the Coals of Maryland, (Baltimore:
The Johns Hopkins Press, 1905), p. 519. '

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT XDETERIORATED XuNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
—GOoD —RUINS —ALTERED —_MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ocean Mine Building is located on the west side of Route 36
near Midland in Ocean, Allegany County.

The Ocean Mine Building is an irregularly shaped rectangular
brick building that is two stories high and seven bays wide. The
building is constructed of brick which is laid in American Common
Bond. It rests on a low cut stone foundation. The roof is gabled,
covered with tin and has stepped parapets at the gable ends. 1In
addition, the roofline is interrupted by four dormers and three cu-
pulas which are located on the east side of the roof. Windows in
the structure have six over six lights with recessed semi-circular
arches above them. Each bay is separated from the next by a brick
pilaster which runs from the foundation to the roofline. Entrances
are located on the south and west sides. All are topped by semi~
circular arches. The majority of doors have either been removed
or boarded up. Two original hooded brick chimneys are located at
the outside end of the building.

The building is deteriorated by nevertheless retains much of
its original fabric and appearance.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ocean Mines was one of four mines operated by the Consolidation
Coal Company in the George's Creek area. The Consolidation Coal Com~-

pany was establigshed in 1864 and eventually became the largest

bitumi-

nous coal company in the United States.] The mine at Ocean was known
as mine number one and is particularly distinctive because of the large

red brick powerhouse which is located next to the mine opening.

This

building was originally used to house the electric mine engines which

were used to move coal beginning in the present century.2

1 Harvey, Katherine A. The Best Dressed Miners (Ithaca, N.Y:
Cornell University Press, 1969) p. 9

2 Stegmaier, Harry I. Allegany County = A History. (Parsons, West

Virginia: McClain Printing Company, 1976) p. 309

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Ocean Mine No. 1 Powerhouse
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